Georgia Herron

PRE OP/PACU, ENDO, IR, ER

Dallas, TX 75211 d2ooner@gmail.com +1 214 557 9233

Highly skilled Registered Nurse with 12 years of total experience working in LTC,PACU,ENDO,Pre-Op, ER, ICU intimately familiar with emergency care. Able to perform under urgent and high-stress conditions. An excellent team player who has received glowing reviews from past employers and colleagues. Possess all valid credentials to immediately begin contributing to a hospital, urgent care, or Long term care facility.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Per Diem RN

Nurse Dash - Dallas, TX January 2022 to Present

Admitting, discharging and patient care on a Med/Tele unit.

Registered Nurse, Per Diem

Medly - Dallas, TX October 2021 to Present

Provide care to patients after procedures and surgeries. Pt education, admission and discharges.

Registered Nurse, Per Diem

Embracing Hands Healthcare Staffing, LLC - Dallas, TX March 2018 to Present

Recovering patient after receiving anesthesia. Discharge and provide patient education.

Registered Nurse

Whitehawk worldwide - Dallas, TX September 2016 to October 2020

Provide patient care in various settings in multiple units. Initiated IVs, Monitor labs, vitals, collaborated with Doctors and other members of the healthcare team.

Per Diem RN

Nursefinders - St. Louis, MO July 2006 to December 2014

Provide care to patients in ED ,ICU, CCU and med surg Tele units, monitor vitals, labs and Provide patient and family education.

Education

Associates

Western Oklahoma State College 2006

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Skills

- RN
- Critical Care
- Operating Room
- Hospital
- Med Surg
- Home Health
- Emergency Room
- Medical Surgical
- Staff Nurse
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Travel nursing
- Epic
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Nursing
- Infusion
- Acute care
- Care plans
- Continuous improvement
- Communication skills
- Teaching
- Critical care experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

January 2021 to January 2023

Registered Nurse

January 2018 to January 2021

BLS Certification

AED Certification

CPR Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS

Nursing

- Familiar with major equipment found in emergency care units, including monitors, ventilators, and patient record systems, receiving continual training on new models and devices.
- Highly experienced in setting up invasive procedures, such as catheterization, colostomy and tracheotomy devices, IV's, blood-work, and feeding tubes.
- Trained in patient stabilization techniques, and possess active certifications in BLS,ACLS, PALS
- Through extensive experience in multiple specialties, can accurately assess patients' needs and take appropriate action to ensure patient safety and comfort.

 Interpersonal Skills
- Extensive experience working in team environments, and collaborating with physicians, triage staff, and additional hospital departments.
- Excellent bedside manner with patients and families. Often relied on to receive patients' family members and provide updates on patients' condition and treatment.

Professionalism

- Attentive to detail, with an excellent record for accurately documenting patient charts and treatment plans.
- Intimately familiar with HIPAA policies and have strictly complied with patient privacy guidelines throughout career.
- Accustomed to the high-stress environment of an emergency room, and experienced in remaining calm and composed when interacting with patients and colleagues.
- Knowledgeable of RAI, MDS, CMS, Briggs, QAPI, Casper, Primaris Tracking, EMR